MOHAMAD HASHISHO

LEBANESE



- Male
- ## 07/December/1999
- **+** (961)78 882415
- → hashishomohamad1999@gmail.com

0

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohamad-hashisho-702505201

♀ Saida, Lebanon

SKILLS

Languages:

English: very good French: very good Arabic: native language

Programming skills:

-Web Development: Front End: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap ,JavaScript, jQuery.

- -Back End: php, Ajax.
- -Frameworks: Laravel.
- -Software Development: C, C#.
- -Mobile Apps Development: Java.
- -Database: MySql, Sql Server, Oracle, SOLite.
- -Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, Access, Power Point.
- -l inux

INTERESTS

I like reading, hiking and play basketball

OBJECTIVE

A reliable and professional programmer with a commitment to high-quality research and code writing Business Computer graduate student from Lebanese university, Saida. I have done many projects with excellentprogramming skills with experience in coding, especially in Web Development. Interested in pursuing my higher levels of knowledge and my background experience.

EDUCATION

Lebanese University, Faculty of technology, Saida

Master In Information Systems Engineering

Sep 2020 - Now

- - - My Final Project was : Building website from A to Z ,("صندوق التعاضد"), a pharmacy software"), by using for Front-End: HTML,CSS, Bootstrap ,jQuery.And for the Back-End development : Laravel

Lebanese University, Faculty of technology, Saida

Bachelor in Applied Business Computer

Sep 2017 - June 2020

---* My Final Project was: Building website from A to Z, ("Online resume registration system"), by using for Front-End: HTML,CSS, Bootstrap, jQuery. And for the Back-End development: Php, Ajax.

Nazih El Bizri High School, Saida, Lebanon

Official Baccalaureate of Sociology and Economics (SE)

Sep 2014 - June 2017

- - -

WORK EXPERIENCE

AL Takadom Library

Sales Manager

2021 - Now

TRAININGS AND WORKSHOPS

Ogero Telecom

trainee

Nov 2020 - Dec 2020

I worked on databases "Access"